
RESPONSE TO COUNCIL QUESTIONS RE: 2/13/2025 CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 

1 
 

Title: 2025 Study Issues & Budget Proposals Workshop 

1 - Council Question: There were 5 NEW Study Issues that were dropped or deferred by the 
Commissions (and not included in the packet).  These should also be able to be reviewed by Council 
during the workshop.  Please distribute these Study Issue Proposals and please give the status (Drop 
or Defer) of what the Commissions recommended for the issues. 

Staff Response: 
As the sponsoring body, the process is as follows:  

• If the Commission votes to drop an issue that was initiated by the Commission in that same 
year, the issue will not be forwarded to Council for consideration.  

• If the Commission votes to defer an issue that was initiated by the Commission that year, the 
issue will not be forwarded to Council for Council consideration, that study issue will return to 
the Commission for consideration during next year’s process. 

o For ESD 24-02: Evaluate Adopting Transit-Supportive Policies for Sunnyvale, the 
Sustainability Commission deferred the study issue in 2024 and dropped it in 2025. 

Board/Commission dropped and deferred study issues can be found on the City’s website. Proposed 
Study Issues and Budget Proposals | Sunnyvale, CA 
 
These study issues will not be included for Council review, discussion and ranking at the Feb 13 
Workshop. 

2 - Council Question: ITD-23-02 (Single Mobile App) update, what is the timing for the new CRM? 
Since any Study Issue work is behind new CRM bidding/selection/implementation?  

Staff Response:   
The City continues to work with our consultant to finalize requirements and publish the RFP. We 
remain on schedule to post the RFP in March 2025. Evaluations of vendors is scheduled to complete 
in May and contract negotiations are targeted for July 2025. We hope to present a contract to Council 
August/September 2025, depending on the procurement process. The CRM implementation is 
estimated to take 12-18 months, depending on the solution and features selected. The single mobile 
app study evaluation could begin in parallel, once the contract is signed and we are clear on which 
product/solution is being implemented. 

3 - Council Question: LRS 24-01 Examine the Permanent Closure of Access to the Interior Levees 
Surrounding Sunnyvale’s Wastewater Treatment Ponds for Public Recreation, this required minimal 
consultant funding.)?  [This issue was behind Special Events Study Efforts by Staff] Would it move 
forward faster if it was more consultant based (and what would be the cost)? When is the Special 
Events Study Session to Council happening?  

  

https://www.sunnyvale.ca.gov/your-government/governance/city-council/study-issues-and-budget-proposals/proposed-study-issues-and-budget-proposals
https://www.sunnyvale.ca.gov/your-government/governance/city-council/study-issues-and-budget-proposals/proposed-study-issues-and-budget-proposals
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Staff Response:   
There was no consultant funding provided for this study issue.  The budget was $5,000 for various 
signage around the ponds for the public to respond to a survey on whether to close.  There was no 
additional funding for outreach or analysis.  Since this is outreach/marketing, it falls under the same 
unit that handles all city special events and special event permitting, hence the delay in starting this.  
There are two ways for this to move faster – 1. Provide additional funds for a consultant to conduct 
outreach and marketing to study if the ponds should be closed and the best way to secure them 
(approximately $35,000-$40,000) or 2. If the City Council decides to just close access to the levees, 
the $5,000 already budgeted can be used for signage to show they are closed.  Regardless, additional 
funds may need to be budgeted for any fencing needed.  The Special Events follow-up Study Session 
is scheduled for March 25, 2025. 

4 - Council Question: CDD 19-05 (Update to the Heritage Resource Inventory), the draft findings 
were presented to the Heritage Commission.  Will those findings be presented to Inventory to City 
Council?  What are next steps for the Study?  

Staff Response:  The recent findings presented to the Heritage Preservation Commission are from the 
Study Issue on Technological Innovations (CDD 19-05). Eventually those findings along with 
recommendations of whether to add sites to the Heritage Resource Inventory will be considered by 
the City Council. 

5 - Council Question: CDD 23-05 (Evaluate Housing Minor Children Experiencing Homelessness) is 
the Hamlin Family Shelter meeting the goals of the Study? When will the PIT Count be available?  

Staff Response: The goals of the 2023 Study Issue were to examine the existing Sunnyvale Shelter 
capacity for families, existing privacy resources for families (such as private groupings, privacy 
partitions, etc.) and determine if additional or expanded emergency housing and shelter options are 
needed to meet the needs of unhoused families with children in Sunnyvale. With the full transition of 
the Hamlin Court shelter from serving only adults without minor children to serving 27-31 families 
with minor children in a semi-congregate setting in December 2024, the need to examine privacy 
resources for family shelter is no longer needed.  Additionally, Sunnyvale’s temporary hotel program 
also has the ability to serve families with minor children in a non-congregate setting and has served 
four families to date.  
 
Staff does not expect to have the final PIT Count information until late Q4/early Q1 but can bring 
forth to Council the option to scale up the temporary hotel program if the number of unsheltered 
families with minor children in Sunnyvale significantly increases beyond what the County shelter 
capacity can manage. 

6 - Council Question: All CDD Study Issues are suggested for deferral or drop mainly because of the 
multiple Housing Element Programs that need to be implemented over the next several years.  What 
are and what are the completion dates for the different programs?  When does Staff estimate that 
there be bandwidth for additional CDD Study Issues? 
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Response:  CDD currently has about 90 policy non-routine items and studies in process. About a third 
are from the Housing Element, others are follow-up items for implementation of the General Plan 
and Specific Plans, and many others are in response to changes in state laws.  Housing Element 
programs that are currently in process or are due by December 2026 are listed below: 

• H5. Below Market Rate Housing Program – Complete Feasibility Study for 20% Inclusionary 
Requirement – Due July 1, 2024 

• H4. Accessory Dwelling Units – Complete ADU Toolkit – Due December 31, 2024 
• H19. Review Park Dedication Requirements – Due December 31, 2024 
• H20. Housing Development Plan Review Permit – Due December 31, 2024 
• H31. Reasonable Accommodations and Code Updates – Due December 31, 2024 
• H21. Missing Middle Housing Program – Due December 31, 2025 
• H34. Safe Parking Program – Due December 31, 2025 
• H38. Neighborhood Conditions Survey – Due December 31, 2025 
• H3. Increase Affordable Housing Opportunities In High Resource Areas (Update Village Centers 

with Increased Densities) – Due December 31, 2026 
• H16. Complete the Retooling of the Zoning Code Project- Due December 31, 2026 
• H18. Update Usable Open Space Requirements – Due December 31, 2026 
• H26. Renter’s Choice Ordinance – Due December 31, 2026 

Staff is examining all the studies for opportunities to consolidate so that fewer reports, public 
outreach efforts and public hearings are needed (as was done for the recent rezoning efforts).  In 
addition, the City Manager recently authorized a Permit Technician to be added to the Planning 
Division which will assist the Planners by taking less-complex items off the more experienced staff’s 
plates; a Housing Specialist I position is currently being recruited for in the Housing Division to 
support Housing Element implementation. A complete schedule of all these items is being refined, 
however it is expected at current staffing levels, and assuming minimal or no new State or Federal 
laws, that there may be capacity for a Study Issue next calendar year. 

7 - Council Question: CDD 24-06 Re-evaluate Nonresidential Sign Code Standards and Compliance 
with the First Amendment, there are two main components—one of which is Economic 
Development/CDD and one part of which is the legality with State Law.  Council received multiple e-
mails last year about sidewalk sales/signage which are allowed by State Law, but (illegally) disallowed 
by city ordinance.  Could this Study (illegal) non-enforceable portion of the Study Issue be broken out 
for the City Attorney’s Office to update, and have the Economic Development/CDD component as a 
secondary Study Issue?  

Staff Response:  Developing state-law compliant regulations for sidewalk vending and associated 
signage is a separate issue from constitutionality of the City’s sign code. OCA can review the sign code 
(SMC Ch. 19.44) for compliance with the First Amendment standards under more recent 
developments in U.S. Supreme Court case law (i.e. Reed v. Town of Gilbert), and propose updates if 
needed, however, CDD would need to provide policy direction on appropriate sign regulations within 
those legal parameters. Similarly, OCA can draft proposed updated sidewalk vending regulations 
(SMC Ch. 5.26) that are consistent with state law (SB 946 and SB 972) but the operational and policy 
components would need to be addressed by CDD, DPW and OCM.  
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8 - Council Question: DPS 24-03 Evaluate Vehicle Abatement Program, Staff is suggesting DROP. 
Does Staff have a report on the trends for reported abatements, types of vehicles, towing action, 
over the last few years?  

Staff Response:  Currently, DPS does not have the data as requested. It would take a significant 
amount of time to gather the information. 

9 - Council Question: DPS 25-01 Evaluate Paramedic Service, is there an update on how AMS’s 
updated service commitment is working for Sunnyvale?  Is there data that can be provided to 
Council? 

Staff Response:  Sunnyvale Department of Public Safety (DPS) does not maintain performance data 
for American Medical Response (AMR). Oversight of AMR's performance within Santa Clara County is 
the responsibility of the Santa Clara County EMS Agency. DPS holds quarterly meetings with AMR 
leadership to discuss operations and performance. DPS personnel submit a System Variance Report 
(SVR) to the County whenever a deviation from AMR's standard performance is observed. 

10 - Council Question: DPW 24-10 (Volunteer Red Curb Painting), Staff is suggesting to DROP the 
previously deferred issue, since Budget Proposal 2024-06 was approved.  How long will the 2024-06 
red-curb staffing be operating in Sunnyvale, and what percentage of the curbs would be painted with 
that funding?  How much was that funding?  

Staff Response:  At the May 23, 2024, Budget Workshop, the City council approved funding to 
establish a city-staffed program to paint curbs throughout the city. The operational budget includes 
annual funding of $192,565 for staffing, equipment, and materials necessary to paint and maintain 
curbs. The program also included a one-time capital expense of $80,000 to purchase a vehicle, 
equipment, and materials to start the curb painting program. Operating costs are estimated at 
$4,814,125 over twenty years. At this time, the annual program budget is sufficient to paint curbs red 
and ongoing maintenance as required by AB 413. 

11- Council Question: Budget Proposal 25-02 (Homestead Bike lanes), what additional outreach 
needs to be done?  I thought that all is left is design (based-upon street width) and implementation 
prior to the 2025 Annual Slurry Seal project. Is the $300K for construction separate from the planned 
2025 Slurry Seal?  

Staff Response:  Implementation of the Homestead Bike Lanes project has been segmented into 
several components to reduce the cost and timeline for completion. Here are the various 
components: 
 
- New Brunswick to Wright – Completed in 2024 by the City and Cal Water including slurry seal, 
striping, signage. 
 
-Lawrence to New Brunswick – Slurry seal and striping will be funded and designed in 2025 and 
construction in 2026 with the City’s Annual Slurry Seal project. Funding for signage is not included in 
the Annual Slurry Seal project, but is including in the budget proposal 
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- Wright to Bernardo – Funding for final design, slurry seal, striping and signage has not been 
identified but is included in the budget proposal. 
 
Outreach funding is needed for the two components that have not been constructed and is included 
in the budget proposal. The outreach contemplated includes a reminder for residents on the affected 
corridor that the on-street parking will be removed as part of the upcoming projects. This outreach 
will give residents time to prepare for the on-street parking removal. 

12 - Council Question: If an item is deferred last year and then if it is deferred this year, does it 
automatically go back on the list for next year to be ranked by council or is a study issue dropped 
after being deferred two times? 

Staff Response:  There are no deferral limits in Council policy. Per Council Policy 7.3.26 Study Issues 
Process, any issue that is deferred shall automatically be returned for Council’s consideration the 
follow year. 

13 - Council Question: For Thursday’s presentation, will there be commentary on some on-going 
study issues that could be ended sooner for Public Works Department to give more staff capacity to 
study issues that may have more potential of helping the city. 

Staff Response:  As part of the Study Issues/Budget Proposals Workshop agenda, the City Manager 
will review the continuing study issues that are not in contract or are early in their timeline and 
therefore could be dropped by Council to allow for limited staff resources to be directed toward 
priority 2025 Study Issues and/or other Council Strategic Priority work plan items. During the Review, 
Discussion and Ranking: Study issues/Budget Proposals section of the agenda, Council will have the 
opportunity to ask questions of staff on proposed study issues.  

 


